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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (57-1-34.1) 
X 

In the Matter of the Application of DECISION GRANTING 
AREA VARIANCE 

ROBERT COLLINS, 

#93-11. 

X 

WHEREAS, ROBERT COLLINS, 455 Grove Road, Pine Bush, New York 
12566, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals 
for a variance to permit two (2) existing garages to project 
nearer to the street on which the principal building fronts than 
such principal building, contrary to the provisions of Section 
48-14A(4) of the Supplementary Yard Regulations at property 
located on Jackson Avenue in an R-1 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 10th day of May, 
1993 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New 
Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, applicant ROBERT COLLINS appeared with his 
attorney, Robert Dickover, Esq., and his realtor, Michael Reis. 
All spoke in support of the application; and 

WHEREAS, there was on« spectator, Teresa Cerniglia, the 
financee' of the prospective purchaser of the applicant's 
property, who appeared at the public hearing but she did not 
speak either for or against the application; and 

WHEREAS, the applicant submitted a statement, signed in his 
presence by six (6) of his neighbors, stating that they had no 
objection to any of the buildings on the property, as they now 
exist; and 

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following findings of fact in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents 
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The 
Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence shows that applicant is seeking permission 
to vary the provisions of Section 48-14A(4) of the Supplementary 
Yard Regulations in order to allow the two (2) existing garages 
to remain in their present location which projects closer to the 
street on which the principal building fronts than such principal 
building. 

3. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated 
the fact that a variance to permit the two (2) existing garages, 
as accessory buildings, to project nearer to the street on which 
the principal building fronts than such principal building. 



contrary to the provisions of Section 48-14A(4), would be 
required in order to allow the two (2) existing garages to remain 
in their present location on the applicant's property, the 
improvements on which otherwise would conform to the bulk 
regulations in the R-1 zone. 

4. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that 
at least one of the garages was constructed sometime around 1960 
at the time of the construction of the residence. Consequently, 
one of the garages, in its present location, is pre-existing and 
non-conforming. Thus it does not require a variance from this 
Board in order to continue in its existing location. The 
applicant's father applied for a building permit on October 5, 
1971 to construct a second garage. Said Building Permit remains 
open since no Certificate of Occupancy was ever obtained for the 
structure. The construction of said second garage was subsequent 
to the adoption of the Zoning Local Law of the Town of New 
Windsor so the variance from the provisions of Section 48-14A(4) 
is required before such Certificate of Occupancy can be solved. 

5. The evidence presented by the applicant further 
indicated that it is not known at this time which of the two (2) 
garages pre-existing zoning and which was constructed subsequent 
to the adoption of zoning. Consequently the applicant has 
applied for a variance to permit the two (2) garages to remain in 
their present location. It is the finding of this Board that one 
of said two garages pre-existed zoning and thus does not require 
a variance as a pre-existing, non-conforming structure. However, 
since the identity of that pre-existing structure is unknown, 
this Board has entertained the variance application on both 
garages, understanding that only one of said garages requires a 
variance and it is only the marginal impact of the second garage 
which is relevant to this Board's consideration. 

6. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated 
the fact that if applicant were to conform to the requirements of 
Section 48-14A(4) of the Supplementary Yard Regulations, he would 
have to remove at least one of the garages so that it would not 
extend beyond the front portion of the residence. Not only would 
this be costly, it would not be effective or functional and would 
inhibit the sale of the house since the prospective purchasers 
offered to purchase the house on the assumption that both garages 
were entitled to remain in their present location. 

7. The evidence presented by applicant also substantiated 
the fact that if applicant were forced to remove one garage so 
that it would not protrude in front of the house, he would 
jeopardize the sale of the property since the purchasers expected 
to purchse the property with both garages in their present 
location. 

8. The evidence presented on behalf of the applicant would 
incur an expense of approximately $1,500. to demolish one of the 
garages. If the applicant were to rebuild one of the garages in 
a conforming manner, he would incur an additional expense of 
approximately $5,000. 



9. The evidence presented on behalf of the applicant also 
indicated that if one of the garages was to be rebuilt in a 
location that was not nearer to the street than the principal 
building, he might still face difficulties in siting the garage 
because a sewer line runs along the side of the property and, if 
the garage was located to avoid this, that location might still 
require the applicant to obtain a side yard variance. 

10. The garages have existed on the property in their 
present location for approximately 33 and 22 years, respectively, 
and it does not appear that such location has been a detriment to 
the neighborhood or adversely impacted the public health, safety 
and welfare. 

11. The evidence presented by applicant substantiated the 
fact that the variance, if granted, would not have a negative 
impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood since the structures have been their existing 
location for many years. 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter: 

1. The requested variance will not produce an undersirable 
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment 
to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to applicant 
which can produce the benefit sought other than the variance 
procedure. 

3. The requested variance is substantial in relation to the 
requirements of Section 48-14A(4) of the Supplementary Yard 
Regulations. However, it is the conclusion of this Board that 
the granting of the substantial requested variance is warranted 
here because of the fact that the second garage has existed in ts 
present location for approximately 22 years. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the 
bulk regulations is a self-created one since the violative 
conditions were created by a predecessor in title, to wit, the 
applicant's father, who failed to obtain the necessary variance 
and a Certificate of Occupancy on the second garage, which 
failures are attributed. However, the applicant is now in the 
process of correcting this situation by the appropriate 
application to this Board. 

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the 
applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood 
or community by such grant. 

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the 



requested variance is the minimum variance necessary and adequate 
to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of the 
regulations and at the same time preserve and protect the 
character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and welfare 
of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the 
granting of the requested area variance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of .Appeals of the Town of 
New Windsor GRANT a variance to permit the two (2) existing 
garages as accessory buildings, to project nearer to the street 
on which the principal building fronts than such principal 
building, contrary to the provisions of Section 48-A(4), of the 
Supplementary Yard Regulations at the above location in an R-1 
zone, as sought by applicant in accordance with plans filed with 
the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER, 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals 
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to 
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant. 

Dated: July 12, 1993. 

Chairman 

(ZBA DISK#8C-021993.AS) 
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Robert Dickover, Esq., Mr. Robert Collins and Michael 
Reiss appeared before the board for this proposal, 

MR. TORLEY: Request for variances to allow^garages to 
project closer to road than principal building contrary 
to Section 48-14A (4) of Supplementary Yard Regulations 
at property located on Jackson Avenue in an R-1 zone. 

MR. DICKOVER: Good evening, my name is Robert 
Dickover, I'm here on behalf of the applicant, attorney 
practicing law at 31 Main Street, P.O. Box 100, 
Warwick, New York 10900. With me this evening is Mr. 
Collins, who is the present owner, also Michael Reiss, 
who is the broker that put together the transaction for 
the sale of this property during which apparent need 
for this variance came to our attention. Also with us 
this evening is the fiance of the proposed purchaser of 
the property and her name is Theresa Serniglia. As you 
may recall from our appearance here two weeks ago, this 
is a request now for a variance applicable to both 
garages on this property to allow them as they 
presently exist to remain in the front yard of this 
premises closer to the street than the principal 
dwelling which is constructed on the lot. Present 
zoning ordinance as you know would prohibit the 
construction of an accessory building on the lot closer 
to the street and hence the reason that we're here this 
evening. I've previously submitted a number of 
photographs to you at the work session and I'd ask that 
they be deemed as exhibits for purposes of this hearing 
and I don't imagine that presents any problems, Mr. 
Chairman or counsel? 

MR. LUCIA: No. 

MR. DICKOVER: Likewise, I mentioned to you when we 
were here two weeks ago that we had a petition 
circulated amongst the neighbors of Mr. Collins 
indicating that they have no objections to any of the 
buildings on his property as they now exist. If you 
would accept this at this point as a further exhibit, 
I'd like to hand it up. That particular document does 
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not bear, those are not notarized or sworn to 
signatures, they were taken personally in front of Mr. 
Collins, if you deem it appropriate, he will attest to 
the taking of the signatures, Mr. Chairman. 

MR. TORLEY: Do you wish me, should I read the petiton 
into the record? 

MR. LUCIA: Sure. Counsel just is asking if you want 
Mr. Collins to swear that you saw them sign it. 

MR. TORLEY: I don't think it's necessary. Reading 
from a petition handed to me, I being a neighbor of Bob 
Collins, Jackson Avenue, would like you to know that I 
have no objection to any of the building on his 
property as they now exist. It is signed by 6 
individuals, I believe. We never were able to decide 
which of these garages is the one that pre-existed 
zoning. 

MR. DICKOVER: That seems to be the case, we know that 
one of them was constructed at the time that the house 
was constructed sometime around 1960, from the tax 
assessor's records. They go back that far and that 
garage was on the property at that time. But our 
investigation has failed to turn out which garage in 
fact was constructed. We know that a building permit 
was applied for the construction of a garage and that 
is an open building permit and that was dated in 
October of '71 for the construction of a 12 by 22 foot 
garage. That is obviously one of them and we don't 
know which one and because of that particular quirk, at 
this time, when we were here two weeks ago, we amended 
the application to resolve the difficulty by applying 
for a variance for both of them. Since both of them do 
in fact violate the present ordinance, for purposes of 
not having a future owner of this property have to 
appear in front of you, you were kind enough to suggest 
that we amend the application and we have done that and 
the legal notice was amended I understand. I believe 
the building department's office or the secretary's 
office handled the mailing of the public notice so we 
don't have any receipts to hand up to you. That is 
something from a procedural standpoint. 
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MR. LUCIA: Notices have been published and mailed. 

MR. DICKOVER: Do you want the witness to be sworn at 
this point or would you take other statements 
concerning those areas of the statutes? 

MR. TORLEY: I don't need to sware the witness. 

MR. DICKOVER: If I could proceed addressing those 
variance issues. The first one is the benefits to the 
applicant if the variance is granted weighed against 
the detriment. First of all, the applicant's benefits 
will allow, that will allow this existing garage to 
remain in its present location. The contract for the 
sale of this property will be allowed to proceed. Miss 
Serniglia has told me that they want the garage to 
remain on the property for one. There would be no cost 
obviously to the applicant to demolish and remove this 
garage if the variance is approved. And it would allow 
the contiguous use of the present building. Those are 
all benefits to the applicant. As far as detriments to 
the health, safety and welfare of the community at 
large, we would submit to you that there are no 
detriments at all to the health of the community, it's 
not an issue. Likewise, the safety of the community 
it's not at issue, we/re here asking that a garage that 
has been there since arguably since 1971 would be 
allowed to remain and likewise there's no detriment to 
the welfare of the community to allow this garage to 
remain in its present location. As far as a change to 
the neighborhood, we would submit to you that to remove 
the garage would effect more of a change than to allow 
to it remain where it presently is. It's been there 
since 1971 so allowing the variance or allowing the 
variance will not effect any adverse change to the 
neighborhood. One of the other issues that you need to 
consider is what other methods could the applicant 
pursue in order to obviate the need for this particular 
variance. We would submit to you that the benefits 
sought here is not the removal of the building but 
actually to allow it to remain and as such, relocation 
of the building or it's demolition would not serve any 
benefit at all to the applicant. In fact, it would be 
a detriment on account of that it goes back to the 
question of removal is not really an option. 



May 10, 1993 42 

Relocation of the garage both of them really is not an 
option either to this applicant because of the cost 
involved in doing that, just a rough cost to rebuild 
these garages alone is in the area of about $5,000. 
Mr. Collins has just incurred that expense recently in 
the last couple of weeks on another piece of property 
where he has relocated himself so the cost of 
demolishing and removing would be in the area of $1,500 
probably. The lot as it is presently configured does 
not lend itself to a relocation of these garages 
because the sewer line that is presently servicing this 
property lies along the side of the property and that 
would be a viable position if it wasn't there probably 
would violate one of the side yard requirements. But 
if it could be put there because of the side yard 
problem you can't do that and likewise it would be on 
top of the sewer line and also if you did relocate it, 
it would require relocation of the driveways that are 
presently servicing the house. So on account of that, 
it does not appear to be any other viable alternatives 
to this particular request other than to grant it. One 
of the considerations that you have to determing is 
whether or not granting this variance is a substantial 
issue or whether or not it's a substantial variance and 
I would have to tell you that I, that if we didn't have 
a garage on the property already and if it hadn't been 
there for 2 0 years and if this was a brand new 
application for a garage in the front yard it would 
probably be a substantial variance. However because 
it's been there for so many years we're submitting to 
you that it is in fact unsubstantial variance just on 
account of the number of years it's been there. 
Finally, we would submit to you that there's no adverse 
impact on the neighborhood. In fact, this garage is 
probably part of the character of the neighborhood at 
this point and financially Mr. Collins purchased this 
property actually he took it from his own parents at 
the time of a prior marriage and because of that it was 
not self-created, he basically inherited the problem 
created a number of years ago. With that, I don't have 
anything further to say. If you have any questions of 
Mr. Collins, he's here to speak for himself on this 
issue. 

MR. LUCIA: Thank you Mr. Dickover for touching on all 
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those issues. Thank you for providing deed and title 
policy which turns out some easements and restrictions 
and covenants of record. I assume there's nothing in 
the title to the land to your knowledge or your 
client's knowledge which would prohibit it from 
maintaining structures that are now there. 

MR. LINEDY: I am not aware of any such covenants or 
restrictions. 

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen? If not, I'll open it up to the 
public. Anyone wish to speak? 

MR. REISS: Michael Reiss, broker that is involved 
with the sale. As counsel mentioned, the building is 
not a tremendous building but it serves its purpose, 
it's been there for such a long period. If it wasn't 
there, it might cause a void, people would look for it 
and wind up having an accident. 

MR.LUCIA: I haven't heard that one before. That is 
unique on public health and safety. 

MR. REISS: I strongly suggest that you let it be the 
way it is and thanks for recognizing me. 

MR. TORLEY: If there's no one else, I'll close the 
public hearing and turn it back over to the members of 
the board. 

MR. DICKOVER: If I may seek your indulgence Mr. 
Babcock is aware of our situation. The purchasers of 
this property are awaiting the results of your 
determination this evening before proceeding to a 
closing. Their lender has told them that they can't 
close unless they have some indication favorable 
indication from your board and we have tentatively 
based on what I hope will be a favorable outcome 
tentatively scheduled a closing for Thursday afternoon 
this week. If there's any way to have your board vote 
on this issue this evening, it would be greatly 
appreciative so that we can carry that message to the 
lender's attorney. 

MR. TORLEY: If they would be satisfied merely with 
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t h e — 

MR. BABCOCK: We'll take care of it. 

MR. TORLEY: To get a formal decision written will take 
sometime. 

MR. biCKOVER: I understand that if a letter could be 
from building department, I think they'll accept that. 

MR. TANNER: Make a motion we grant the variance. 

MR. HOGAN: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. HOGAN AYE 
MR. TANNER AYE 
MR. LANGANKE AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 

MR. TORLEY: Would you call the secretary and see what 
we can arrange for such a letter? 

MR. BABCOCK: We'll take care of that. 

MR. BABCOCK: I've made a note to my secretary to do a 
new letter, we'll do that sometime tomorrow, late 
tomorrow afternoon. We'll have it ready for you. 

MR. DICKOVER: Thank you. 
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RE: ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - APPLICATION # ̂ ^/^ 

Dear ZBA Applicant: 

After computation of the consulting fees that were posted with 
your application before the Zoning Board of Appeals, the Board 
found that there are additional fees due and owing in the amount 
of $ 39. ̂  • (A cqpy of the computation list is attached). 

In order to obtain a copy of your formal decision, this amount 
will have to be paid immediately. 

Please forward a check in the above amount and I will be happy to 
furnish an executed copy of the formal decision. 

& * -

/pab 

Attachment 

(ZBA DISK#7-031292.FEE) 

Very truly yours, 

^KIl-KLZTK A. BARNHART, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
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ROBERT COLLINS - PRELIMINARY MEETING 

MR. NUGENT: First preliminary meeting is Robert 
Collins request for a variance to allow a garage to 
project closer to road than principal building 
contrary to Section 48-14A.4 of the Supplementary Yard 
Regulations at property located on Jackson Avenue in 
an R-1 zone. Mr. Collins? 

MR. DICKOVER: Good evening, gentlemen. My name is 
Robert Dickover. I'm Mr. Collins attorney. My 
address is P.O. Box 131, Main Street, Warwick, New 
York. Phone, 986-1700. Mr. Chairman, we have 
submitted an application for a variance to the town 
ordinance which requires that accessory buildings be 
placed no closer to the street than the principal 
structure of the premises. The long and short of it, 
you have in front of you that survey of the property 
which is the only survey that's been done. It's a 
dated survey. It's a number of years old but it does 
show the location of the structures in question. 
You'll note from that that there are two garages lying 
along the driveway accessing the house. The 
circumstances are kind of unique in that the garages 
have been there since at least 1973. One of them, 
frankly we're not exactly sure which one, was built 
prior to the enactment of your zoning ordinance. The 
town tax assessor's records indicate that at the time 
the house was constructed in 1960 that a detached 
garage was also constructed. At that particular time 
apparently there was no plot plan required or at least 
if it was it's not in the town records any longer. So 
we're not sure which garage it was that was 
constructed. But as it appears from the small map you 
have it's clear that it was constructed closer to the 
road than the house was because both of those garages 
have that particular idiosyncrasy. After that 
particular time your ordinance, I believe, was enacted 
in 1966. There was an application for construction of 
a garage submitted to the building department and that 
remains an open building permit. Circumstances to my 
client, Mr. Collins, didn't become apparent to us 
until we were in contract to sell this property. I 
have submitted a copy of the front page of that 
contract and the signature pages being the pertinent 
parts of it to evidence that. The purchasers had a 
municipal search done with the building department and 
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the building inspector wrote about the open building 
permit for this garage. That's what brings us here 
before you today. We have a couple of pictures of the 
premises, if anyone would like to see them. 

MR. NUGENT: Show them to us. 

MR. TORLEY: One of these garages was built before 
zoning? 

MR. DICKOVER: Correct. 

MR. TORLEY: We don't know which one. 

MR. DICKOVER: We really don't know. There are some 
circumstances that indicates the one by the street is 
the legal one and yet to be honest with you we really 
don't know for sure which was which. 

MR. BABCOCK: In 1971, October 5, 1971 there was a 
building permit issued for one of these garages by 
Howard Collett. ^ 

MR. DICKOVER: Right. 

MR. BABCOCK: In that building permit application the 
plot plan is not filled out so of course you can't 
tell which garage that might be. So, one garage is 
built in 1960 which would not have needed a building 
permit or CO. One garage is built in 1971 with a 
building permit. Now, he came in, Mr. Collins came in 
and we found that he had no CO. So we had to clear 
this up and get a CO, that's when we realized that it 
was in the front yard. We denied a CO based on you're 
not allowed to have an accessory structure in the 
front yard. 

MR. TORLEY: If the preexisting, prezoning garage is 
the one closest to the road, would the one that was 
between it and the house need any variance, since it's 
behind it. \ 

MR. BABCOCK: In my opinion, yes, just because you 
have one in the front yard doesn't allow you to have 
two. I think Dan should probably answer that. , 

MR. NUGENT: The other one shows that to be on the 
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front. 

MR. LUCIA: The other issue is the one that sits back 
is not forward of the building lot line but because of 
the funny angle of the road and the funny placement of 
the house, I'm not sure exactly how you would define 
the building line there. 

MR. TORLEY: Curved. 

MR. DICKOVER: It's a curved street in front of this 
house. 

MR. COLLINS: The one next to the house is in line 
with the house. 

MR. LUCIA: If you look at the house on the plot I 
think it's difficult to define where your front 
building line is given the layout of everything. It's 
an open issue. Obviously you need to be here for at 
least one of them, you might as well resolve the whole 
thing since you are here. 

MR. DICKOVER: If I might, I also have, Mr. Collins 
did discuss this with his neighbors and had them sign 
a statement indicating that they were familiar with 
the two structures and they have no objection to any 
of the buildings on the property as they now exist. 
This bears the signature of a number of the neighbors 
who are on the notice or would be on the notice for 
public mailings. If I could hand that up at this 
point. I don't know if you want to take these now or 
at the public hearing. But that has also been done. 

MR. BABCOCK: I think to answer your question in my 
opinion if you had a setback where there was a fifteen 
foot setback or a ten foot setback then it could 
continue that ten or fifteen foot setback. In this 
case it says project closer to the street and that 
what the principal building fronts. I think that's 
where the problem is.. 

MR. TORLEY: The way the house sits it's hard to say 
where that line would be. 

MR. BABCOCK: In my opinion you draw a line 70.5 feet 
from the road at the arc of the road. That would put 



APRIL 25, 1993 

the first garage and second garage within that front 
yard. 

MR. LUCIA: That's correct, that is phrased in terms 
of setback. It's closer than the building itself. 
The nearest point to the building would set the 
minimum distance. 

MR. LANGANKE: Who built these garages? 

MR. DICKOVER: Do you know for sure who put these 
garages up? 

MR. COLLINS: There were at least two previous owners 
before. 

MR. DICKOVER: Before your parents. 

MR. COLLINS: Right. 

MR. DICKOVER: There is another Robert Collins that is 
not Mr. Collins in front of you, that was Robert's 
father who now is long in years living in the state of 
Florida and quite frankly memory doesn't service as 
well as we might hope to to answer these kinds of 
questions. 

MR. LUCIA: He did not himself erect the garage, is 
that correct? 

MR. COLLINS: Obviously he is involved in one, in the 
'71 permit. 

MR. LUCIA: Not the prior one. 

MR. COLLINS: No. 

MR. DICKOVER: Just to throw another piece of 
information at you there was in 1973, April of that 
year, an application for a minor alteration or repair 
which was filled out by Evelyn Collins, that's Mrs. 
Collins, your stepmother, to do a storage shed for a 
boat. She tells us that that application was for the 
building out by the street, the garage out by the 
street. She tells us when this application was made 
that was all that was required of them. That 
information indicates to us that the building out by 
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the street was the pre-existing building because, well 
it could go either way. If that's all that was 
required and that's all the building inspector 
required at the time this was signed by Mr. Collett, 
also, that would indicate that the building back by 
the house was the one that pre-existed. That's one 
argument. The other one would be if this was the 
building that had the open building permit, it would 
seem to me Mr. Collett would not have issued or signed 
an application for minor alteration if there was open 
building permit for that structure. It seems to me he 
would have closed it at that point. 

MR. BABCOCK: If you built a building in '71 it would 
be very unlikely that you altered it in '73. You 
would probably alter the one that was there in 1960 
than '73. But there is no clear evidence which one it 
is. 

MR. TORLEY: You would need a variance for one of the 
buildings in any case. 

MR. BABCOCK: One. We feel it's the one that projects 
closest to the street, that's what our feelings are by 
going through this record. 

MR. TORLEY: That would be the maximum. 

MR. BABCOCK: The other we are not concerned with. It 
was built in 1960 and it can be there. This one here 
we feel it was built in '71 and should have met the 
ordinance '71. 

MR. HOGAN: Are the dimensions of the garages the 
same? 

MR. DICKOVER: The same. 

MR. TORLEY: Would there be any difficulty granting 
the variance for both of them just to make sure we are 
not going to have any trouble? 

MR. NUGENT: That would be my question. If they are 
both really projecting closer to the front of building 
why don't we give him the variance for both of them. 

MR. LUCIA: I certainly have no problem with that. 
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MR. NUGENT: Then he would be covered. 

MR. LUCIA: Then we can recite one pre-existing. We 
can grant a variance to cover both. 

MR. DICKOVER: That will make it easier on the next 
buyer or the next seller when he becomes a seller. 
Hopefully they won't have to come back for this 
question again. 

MR. TORLEY: No extra fees. 

MR. BABCOCK: Would you like me to modify the denial 
and say two garages, that's all I can do. 

MR. NUGENT: Not being able to determine which one was 
the preexisting, we can do both. 

MR. BABCOCK: That's fine. 

MR. DICKOVER: I guess from Mr. Collins' standpoint we 
would appreciate it if you would do that. If he 
modifies the denial and the variance isn't granted we 
kind of have taken another step backwards which I hope 
won't happen with this board. 

MR. LUCIA: Actually it doesn't really increase your 
burden because the board, understanding one of them, 
it's unknown which one is pre-existing. So I don't 
think your burden before the board increases any. 
It's simply making it easier mechanically to present 
it. 

MR. DICKOVER: I understand. 

MR. NUGENT: May we keep the pictures? 

MR. DICKOVER: Yes, by all means. We would submit 
them as exhibits in the public hearing and ask that 
you mark them. Anymore information that you feel you 
need from us? 

MR. NUGENT: You'll get more in a minute. Are there 
any other questions by the board members? 

MR. LANGANKE: I have none. 
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MR. NUGENT: I will accept a motion. 

MR. HOGAN: So moved. 

MR. TANNER: Second. 

MR. NUGENT: Roll call. 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

TORLEY: 
NUGENT: 
TANNER: 
HOGAN: 

Aye. 
Aye. 
Aye. 

Aye. 
MR. LANGANKE: Aye. 

MR. NUGENT: Motion to schedule a public hearing. 

MR. LUCIA: Just a couple of questions to make sure 
we've covered everything. I assume that both garages 
are more than ten feet from any lot line? 

MR. COLLINS: Yes. 

MR. LUCIA: Because we don't show offsets on the 
survey. 

MR. COLLINS: Yes. 

MR. DICKOVER: Yes, they would be. 

MR. LUCIA: You would need a variance for a different 
section if they are ten feet or less than at the time 
I assume the natural slope within 25 feet of the 
street line does not exceed ten percent. 

MR. DICKOVER: Within 25 feet of the street line of 
these premises, yes. It's flat there. 

MR. BABCOCK: It's flat. 

MR. LUCIA: Thank you for bringing the copy of the 
deed and title policies. Do we need any additional 
photographs, are we satisfied? 

MR. NUGENT: No, they are fine. 

MR. LUCIA: Thank you also for the short form EAF. 
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This board normally does not use that on routine area 
variance applications unless you tell me that you 
anticipate some environmental impact. 

MR. DICKOVER: I submitted that just if you did want 
you it you would have a complete submission. 

MR. LUCIA: Similarly, I assume you are not 
anticipating any controversy over environmental 
issues? 

MR. DICKOVER: No, we are not. 

MR. LUCIA: I will give you a copy of Section 267-b of 
the town law. I just marked with an arrow in the 
margin the subparagraph 3 (b) which deals with area 
variances. When you come back if you would just be 
prepared to speak to the five specific issues on that, 
I would appreciate it. I understand your applications 
are already completed. You will need to submit two 
checks both payable to, the Town of New Windsor. One 
for a $50 application fee and one for $250 for town 
consultant review fees and town disbursements the 
board has in handling your application. I guess once 
those come back we can schedule you for public hearing 
if your application is already in. 

MR. DICKOVER: The checks will be submitted. We will 
have them here in the morning. 

MR. LUCIA: Okay. Thank you. 

MR. DICKOVER: We would ask you to put us on for the 
May 10th meeting if you have room for the agenda. 

MS. BARNHART: I already sent the notice to the 
Sentinel. You might want to revise that existing 
garages to project near --

MR. LUCIA: Just to make it plural. 

MS. BARNHART.: That's the only change I suggest we 
make on it, everything the same. 

MR. DICKOVER: Revise legal notice to,. 

\ 
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORGANG COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF,BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION ^c?-/ 

DATE. 

APPL 

. /f ^ 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATEDs/^^^U^-^^lf-T;^ / ^ ^ ^ 

FOR (BUILDING P^^V\rn ^_^_Zj^^^^^,/^^^^ 

LOCATED AT: 

:ONE, 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTIO 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1-

E. 

3. 

4-

H.£Z SLOCK _z._ \-^-^^:i<y 

Kt 

PINB I^pECTb^-i^'' 

REQUIREMENTS 
PROPOSED OR 
^AVAILABLE 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST 



''̂'' DATE 

APPL 

yy^c^ 
•r 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION T^PT^EXii/^^A^^^/^ / ^ ^ 

FOR (BUILDINB PERMIJ^) ^_^_Z^i:f.^^^^ ^^7/ 

31?:: 
LOCATED AT: 

:ONE; 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTIOi 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS 

1. 

S-

I t ^ ^ " BLOCK _ ^ _ LOT^^^i^;:^^ 

£j^J^.'^...,J^2L2.^,^2i 
CZ^i^S^.:^^/^^^.:^ 

4. 

Ml. 
/<^£r^0 Kji^tif^^c^ ^(^^ ^^^^ ^A^/^^JC^^^-^-'J^^ 

=DING I^ISPECTO^^P^*^ 

=7^2 USE ̂ r / ^ . 
REQUIREMENTS 

:ONE 

PROPOSED OR 
VAVAILABLE 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST 

MIN- LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT WIDTH 

REQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ^D SIDE YD 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD 

REQ'D REAR YD-. 
REQ'D FRONTAGE 

MAX- BLDG- HT-

FLOOR AREA RATIO_. 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA_ 

DEV- COVERAGE 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT 
91^-563-^630 TO MAKE AN APPOINTMNET WITH THE ZONING BOARD 

CC: Z-B.A., APPLICANT, B-P- FILES. 

m 



* ? BUILDING PERMIT PHH ^ 
A 
\ 

A permit is hereby given by the Zoning Officer of the Town of New Windsor, Orange- County, 
N. Y., for building as described: 

Owner's Name 'T.-„..<^..ert..<^..i..i!i..^r...... ^.S...v../4;..C..,?>../, 

Address. /:s..i:^...>; >X.'tL£.A!^S.^M :::Lh:.{=;.. 

Architect's Name 

Address 

Builder's Name cU'l..;T̂ w...t>.'..i$r..-lTi. 

Address 

Location of Building ^'.A.'L..j^S..OS)i. /•r^...UJ^:... 

Material C:.ASA::ui.^. Number of Stories Number of Families 

Dimensions of Building KJr...-^...%..%f. Dimensions of Lot 

Use of Building .C'«?./?.-..C •̂r.r:< .̂.̂ .̂ 

Number of Toilets Number of Baths 

Heating Plant 

I am familiar with the Zoning Ordinance of the Town of New Windsor. 

Remarks: 

Signature of Applicant .": 

Approximate Cost $ /..\<..u.'. 

f^^ti^ii'-? / C-i>-rj^^^> >2- / 

f^^ 

Action of — 

Planning Board 
Highway -j.^- y ,;^> /' 
Water 
Sewer Zoning Officer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

A permit under which no work is commenced within 6 months after issuance shall expire by 
limitation and a new permit shall be secured before work is started. 

B289 Speor Printing, WashlngtonvlMe, N, Y. 
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TTOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
•ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

# f^y/ 
Date: HMM^ 

I. Applicant Information: 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner) 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessree) 
(c) /^s^/^r T, pjz^/^tPi^^ :ry ŷ .̂ ĝi>̂ ^̂  y ^^^X^^ .^j^^^^^g^^ 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) 
(d) yi/'£?yy^ ^^>^^ <;^^^-jy/>^ 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( X ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III. Property Information: • \ / ^ 

(a) /?-; rMcAL£^yi^ >9/^^ fQ.X),'^Xj r 7 V - J ^ y ^ST/ytzgr/' 
(Zone) (Address) ^̂^ ' (S B L) (Lot size) 

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? A/OMJE. 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? \IB5 . y A, / , 
(d) When was properxy purchased by present owner? {jjW/Sr J2/Jui/7;^ 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? AfO . 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? MO . 

If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? AJO . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: l[)0 

IV. Use Variance. 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 



':'^-if-'''''ifmv- *̂---'̂'; 

(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

V. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 

Requirements 
Min. Lot Area 

Proposed or 
Available 

Variance 
Request 

Min. 
Reqd 

Lot Width_ 
Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd, 
Reqd. 

Rear Yd. 
Street 

j ^ ^ ^ S P ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio**, 
Parking Area 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasibly for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 
whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
propose4 variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an-
area variance: 

- 2 -
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(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 

Sign 1 
Sign 2 
Sign 3 
Sign 4 
(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 

variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation. 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 
upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered, (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
)( Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Pleinning Bd. 
%\ Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 

- 3 -
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X Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
x^ Copy of deed and title policy. 
j^ Copy(ies) of ci'lift plan er survey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ and the second 
check in the amount of $ , each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

Date: y/Vf:̂ ^ 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

^^ (Applicant) 

sworn to before me this ^^^^fj^^ 

XI. ZBA Action: ^"""^ ^THSmT^y^^A 

(a) Public Hearing date: . 

(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied ( 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THB PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZO^^ING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DAT^. 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) _̂  ̂  ̂  



"•%r~>^^•^^?^^j^^.f-'-^:;>f 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals 

of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a 

Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 

Zoning Local Law on the following proposition: 

Appeal No. t[ 

Request of Robert H. Collins 

for a VARIANCE of 

the regulations of the Zoning Local Law to 

permit an existing garage to project nearer 

the street than the principal residence. 

being a VARIANCE of 

Section 48-14A. (4) 

for property situated as follows: 

Box 80, Jackson Avenue, New Windsor, 

Orange County, New York 

SAID HEAPvING will take place on the 10th day of 

May ___, 1993 , at the New Windsor Town Hall, 

555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. beginning at 

7;30 o'clock P. M. 

Chairman 
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617.21 " S E Q R 
Appendix C 

*'Stata Environmental Quality Review ^ , 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only ̂  v.t 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION fTo be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 

1 . APPUCANT/SPONSOR •. 2. PROJECT NAME 

3. PROJECT LOCATION: A^O^U^^fi^Z^^jej a«^!A44f-^ 
Municipality > ^ / J ^ 3X S^ V/f-C/P^A^^.'^%o^,nXi ^ 

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Strsat addrass and road Intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map) 

^ ^ ^ - t ->4 .^ >v»^>^ ^^ ^ JO-'T' X^ yia^^^<!fv^ J9J=: ^^'T^.^y r='././C£=-^ 

/z-jr^y? 

Oyt^ ^A^c/^^9^>^ /^- /^r ^l^s^'^^^ /f>^ -^^^^eS^-^^i^s^^^'e^ 

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 

Expansion LJ Modification/alteration 

8. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: 

Initially * ^ — ^ acres Ultimately 

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 

D v e s S 'No If No, describe briefly 

i/^/f^^>^5^^ ^ J^s /2.^i^ \/^^:;r^^^ 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITT OF PROJECT? 

EjrResldentlal Q Industrial O Commercial D Agriculture a Park/ForesUOpen space O Other 
0«scrfbe: ^ .^ ' • w 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL. OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL, 
STATE OR LOCAL)? 

D Y « 3 [St^o If yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals 

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF T^E ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 

DYes &f»o If yes. list agency name and permit/approval 

•fc... 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

D Y M g]l^ 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

Applicant/sponsor name: _^ 

MOji^^:t M C^J^i.J>^^ Date: ^ / k ^ . ? 
^ T IT ^ j J 

Signature: 

If the aptlon Is In the Coasfai Area, and you are a state agency, complete the 
C9astal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment 

OVER 
1 



PART l(—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (To be completed by AQency) 
A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE 1 THBESHOLO IN 6 NYCRR. PART 617.127 If y u . coordinate th« r«v|«w pfoCMS and.UM tf)« FULL EAF. 

D Y M DNO 
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNUSTED ACTIONS IN 0 NYCRR, PART 817.6? If No. a nagatlva daclarallon 

may b« suparsadad by anothar Involved agency. *' 

DYaa DNO , ' '£• 
C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Anawers may be handw^rltUn,,!! laglbla) 

CI . Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing trafllc patterns, solid waste production or dispoaal. 
potential lor erosion, drainage or Hooding problems? Explain briefly: 

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, arctiaeologlcal. historic, or other natural or cultural reaources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly: 

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly: 

04. A community's existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change In use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly. 

C5. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities IIKeiy to be Induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly. 

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not Identified In C1-CS7 Explain briefly. 

07. Other Impacts (Including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly. 

0. IS THERE. OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONf^ENTAL IMPACTS? 

D Y e s D N O If Yes, explain briefly 

P A R T H I — D E T E R M I N A T I O N O F S I G N I F I C A N C E (To be completed by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect Identified above, detennlne whether It Is substantial, large, Important or otherwise significant. 
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (I.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
Irreversibility; (e) geograpf\(c scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain sufficient detail to «how that all relevant adverse impacts have bee.n Identified and adequately addressed. 

Q Check this box if you have Identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY 
occijr. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 

D Check this box If you have determined, based on the Information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result In any significant adverse environmental Impacts 
AND provide oil attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination: 

• • Name of Lead Aginqr • ' " -

Print or Type Name of Rctpontible Officer in Lead A|fncy Title of Reiponiible Olficer '̂  ' " ' ' "" 

Signature of Retponsible Officet in Lead Agency , Signature of Preparer (If different from fe»po<i>ii)le olOccr) ' 

Date . 
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m TICOR TITL6 GUARANTCe 
TICOR TITL6 INSURANCC— 

Certificate for Title Insurance 

Certificate 
for Title 
Insurance 

TICOR TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY, a 
New York Corporation, and TICOR TITLE IN­
SURANCE COMPANY, a California Corpora­
tion, herein called the Company, certifies to the 
Applicant named on the following page that an 
examination of title to premises described in 
Schedule A has been made in accordance with 
its usual procedure and agrees to issue the 
ALTA (4-6-90) Owner's or Lender's form of in­
surance policy as modified by the New York 
Coverage Endorsements or any other policy 
appearing in Schedule A of this certificate in 
the amount and for the transaction set forth 
herein and subject to the exclusions from 
coverage and the conditions and stipulations 
therein contained. 

After the closing of the transaction, in con­
formance with the requirements and pro­
cedures of the Company, the Company will 
issue the policy and except (i) all loss or 
damage by reason of the estates, interests, 
defects, objections, liens, encumbrances and 
other matters set forth in Schedule B herein 
that are not disposed of to^the satisfaction of 
the Company prior to such closing or issuance 
of the policy (ii) any question or objection com­
ing to the attention of the Company before the 
date of closing, or if there be no closing, before 
the issuance of the policy. 

This Certificate shall not be valid or binding 
until countersigned below by a validating officer 
of the Company. 

TICOR TITLE GUArtANT££COMPANY 
^ " ^ 2 5 4 SOUTH MAIN STRgT 

TICOR TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY 

Validating Officer 
or Agent 

'"•"«...m..»^''"' 

President 

Secretary 

Questions concerning the within Certificate 
should be directpd to; 

Dated: ' *̂  ' ^ 
Certified by: 

. . ^ & - ^ s . « c « ^ 

TICOR TITLE INSURANCE CQMfANY 

>^'*\ 

Authorized Signature 

Redated: 
by: 

By 

Attest 

%' 

Authorized Signature 

'7 
vv '•If, ' » » .kS*"" 

v^/ 

Presiclent 

Secretary 

This certificate is intended for lawyers only. Such exceptions aq (nay be set forth herein npay affect (narketabil^y^of title. Your lawyer should 
be consulted before takir\g any action based upon '^^ content^ of this certificate. The Company's f^present^ive fit the closing hereunder 
may not act as legal advipor to any of the parties pr draw legal Instruments for them. Sqfih repres§ntatiV9 is mr0ted to be of assistance 
only to an attorney. It is\ advisatilelo have your fittorney present at the cipsing. 

CERTIFICATE ' ! ' '- ' - ^ • • , 1 - •^V: ' - " • • ; • / -> ; • , ' • ' • • " • ' • \ " 7 ' ' ' " > 4 
Reorder Form No, 6481 
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TICOR TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY 

SCHEDULEA 
TWe No.: 9693-90135 ^ « . ^ 

Effective Date: MARCH 5, 1993 
Owner's Policy to be issued: 
ALTA 4 - 6 - 9 0 Owner's P o l i c y $ 1 3 1 , 5 0 0 . 0 0 

Proposed Insureds 
RYAN WELSH 

Leasehold Policy to be Issued: 
ALTA 4 - 6 - 9 0 Leaseho ld P o l i c y 

Proposed Insureds 

Loan Policy to be issued: 
ALTA 4-6-90 Loan Policy $ TBD 

Proposed Insureds 
BANK OF NEW YORK MORTGAGE COMPANY 

Borrowers 
RYAN WELSH 

Loan Policy to be issued: 
ALTA 4 - 6 - 9 0 Loan P o l i c y 

Proposed Insureds 

Borrowers 

The estate or interest in the land described or refen-ed to in this certificate and covered herein is: 
FEE SIMPLE 

Title to said eqtate or interest In said land at the effective date hereof Is vested In: 
RQPERT HENRY COLLINS, JR. 

Title acqî |.red under deed dated 6/14/81 recorded 9/15/81 in Liber 2203 cp ^6Q 
made by Rq|9ert Henry Collins, Jr. and Oeniee W. Collins. 

The land referred to In this certificate Is described as follows; - S E E |TTACBBQ-

^̂ °'̂ **̂  -SCHEDULE A"̂  
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Title Nd: 9693-90135 

TICOR TITLE (SUANANTEE COMPANY 

SCHEDULE A DESCRIPTION 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, siutate, lying and being in the 
Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of New York, bounded and 
described as follow: 

BEGINNING at a point in the westerly line of Jackson Avenue, said point in the 
division line between l^nds now or formerly of Seidman on the south and the 
herein described parcel on the north and running thence north 79-24-44 west 
267.85 feet along the aforesaid land of Seidman to a point; thencf^ north 
54-29-35 east 55.52 feet along lands now or formerly of Leghorn to a point; 
thence riorth 56-43-18 west 10.21 feet along the same to a point; thence north 
44-54-10 west 231.47 feet along the same to a point; thence south 24-27-00 east 
78.62 feet along the aforesaid vresterly line of Jackson Avenue to a pointr 
thence south 18-00-00 east 36.61 feet along same to a point; thence south 
8-26-45 east 104.30 feet along the same to a point; thence south 5-35-51 east ' 
41.65 feet along the same to the point or place of beginning. 

TDCBOAI, 

I 
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TICOR TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY 

TAX SEARCH 
Title No.: 9693-90135 

Taxes, assessments, water rates and sewer charges which are liens on real property 

RETURNS 

1. The unpaid taxes, water rates, assessments, and other matters relating to 
taxes which are liens at the date of this certificate are set forth below. 

If the tax lots above mentioned cover more or less than the premises under 
examination, this fact will be noted herein. 

In Such case, the interested parties should take the necessary steps to make 
the tax map conform to the description to be insured. 

1993 TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR STATE, COUNTY AND TOWN TAX ROLL 
SECTION 57 BLOCK 1 LOT 34.1 

ASSESSED TO: COLLINS, ROBERT 
LAND VALUE: $9,200.00 
PULL VALUE: $31,200.00 

I99I STATE, COUNTY AND TOWN TAX - $911.83 OPEN + PENALTY ^99^ 

1992-1993 SCHOOL TAX - $1,552.55 PAID 9/30/92 

VILLAGE -

•—-""^SEwfet^ 

WATER -

CORNWALL CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Recent payment of any open items returned on this tax search may not yet be 
reflected on the public records. Therefore, please request the seller or 
borrower to have the receipted bills availeU^le at the closing. 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, we set forth the assessed valuation for the tax period 
covered by t|he taxes herein shown. Consideration should be given to the fact 
that the assessed valuation miay have changed, or may change, for the next 
succee()ing t^x period, due to the causes such as completion of improvements pr 
other reaso{|s. 

tmUBSS ther^ is a final reading or an up to date receipt presented at <;losing, 
Policy will except all water| sewer and garbage charges. 

Our policy doaa not inaî ra againtt taxaa, watar rata î, asaaaamanta imd otiMr mattare ralating \p taxaa which hava not baoqijia a Ilan up to tha 
data of tha policy or inaj^lmanta dua aftar tha data pf tha policy, (yjalthar 9 } j r ^ aaarch nor oi|r policy ooyara any part of airoata on which tha 
prwnlaaa to ba inaurad «but. For information only, wa aat forth thf aaaaaa^ ̂ 4ation for tha ^nrant yaaf. 

TOCKTAX 

-TAX SBAUCH-
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imCcU3 PC 8S0 
CONSULT YOUR UWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT - THIS INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE USED BY LAWYERS ONÎ Y 

THIS INDENTURE, made the / / ^ day of 

BETWEEN 
June , nineteoi hundred and e i g h t y - o n e ^ 

ROBERT HENRY COLLINS, JR., residing at (no number). Jackson Avenue, 
New Windsor, New York and DENISE W. COLLINS, residing at (% David 
Pedley) 3810 Fifth Avenue, St. Petersburg, Florida 

party of the first part, and 

ROBERT HENRY COLLINS, JR., residing at (no number) Jackson Avenue, 
New Windsor, New York 

party of the second part, 

WITNESSETH^ that the party of the first part, in consideration of 

TEN a n d 0 0 / 1 0 0 4oUars, 

lawful money of the United States, and Other good and va luab le c o n s i d e r a t i o n ngid. 

by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the h^irs or 

successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever, 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate^ 

lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of 
New York, more particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a stake set in the center line of a stone wall in the 
most northerly corner of the lands of Celia Seidman on the westerly 
side of Jackson Avenue, near its intersection with another road lead­
ing northerly to Route 207; thence along a stone wall on the westerly 
side of Jackson Avenue the following two courses and distances: (1) 
south 24-27-00 east 67.93 feet to a stake set in the center line of 
a stone wall and (2) south 18-00-00 east 36.61 feet to a stake set in 
the center line of stone wall; thence south 72-22-00 west 208.51 feet 
to a stake set in a corner of walls thence along a stone wall marking 
the westerly line of the lands of said Celia Seidman, nort̂ i 44-5.4-10 
east 225.64 feet to the point or place of beginning. 

ALSO, ALL THAT certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the build­
ings and improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and being in 
the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of New Yprk, more 
particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at an iron pipe set at intersection of stone wallg at the 
most westerly corner of land of James Shaw. Previously acquired, and 
as rec;Lted in book number 1776 at page 255; 

THENCE) along the southerly boundary of lands of James §^aw south 72-
22 wegt 208.51 feet to the westerly edge of road known as Jackson 
Avenue. 
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î ieweiwinasor, New York and DENISE W. COLLINS, residing at (% David 
Pedley) 3810 Fifth Avenue, St. Petersburg, Florida 

party of the first part, and 

ROBERT HENRY COLLINS, JR., residing at (no number) Jackson Avenue, 
New Windsor, New York 

party of the sefcoad part, 

WITNESSETH, that the paitty of the first part, in consideration of 

TEN a n d 0 0 / 1 0 0 - ^ ^ U ^ 

lawful money of the United States, and Other good and valuable consideration ^^ 

by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto Che party of the second part, the h^ira or 

successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever, 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate^ 

lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of 
New York, more particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a stake set in the center line of a stone wall in the 
most northerly corner of the lands of Celia Seidman on the westerly 
side of Jackson Avenue, near its intersection with another road lead­
ing northerly to Route 207; thence along a stone wall on the westerly 
side of Jackson Avenue the following two courses and distances: (1) 
south 24-27-00 east 67.93 feet to a stake set in the center line of 
a stone wall and (2) south 18-00-00 east 36.61 feet to a stake set in 
the center line of stone wall; thence south 72-22-00 west 208.51 feet 
to a stake set in a corner of walls thence along a stone wall marking 
the westerly line of the lands of said Celia Seidman, nortl;i 44-54-10 
east 225.64 feet to the point or place of beginning. 

ALSO, ALL THAT certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the build­
ings and improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and being in 
the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of New Yprk, more 
particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at an iron pipe set at intersection of stone walla at the 
most westerly corner of land of James Shaw. Previously acc|uired, and 
as reĉ -ted in book number 1776 at page 255; 

THENCE} along the southerly boundary of lands of James ghaw south 72-
22 wegt 208.51 feet to the westerly edge of road known as Jackson 
Avenue. 

THENCE along the westerly edge of Jackson Avenue south 8-24 east 104.54 
feet to an iron set; Thence through the lands of CeciiJ.̂  Seidman north 
79-24-44 west 217.7^ feet to the point of beginning, containing 
0.24697 acres of laî d. Sai^ land is and is intended tq be contiguous 
to arid rund along tfêe southerly line of lands qonsisting of a quarter 
acre lot now in the n^me of James Shaw as reci1;ed in bopk 1776 page 
255. 

BEING the same pre^iises conveyed in a dee^ fron̂  James 3)iaw and Irene 
Shaw, his wife, to Robert H, Coll:j.ns and Îvelyn B. Collins, His wife, 
date4 January IS, 3-970 and Recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office 
on January 16^ 3̂ 970 in liibey 1838 at page 1070. 

/ 
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ALSO, ALL THAT piece or parcel of land situate, lying and being in 
the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, State of New York/ boi^^^d 
and described as follows: , . - V / i-. 

BEGINNING at an iron pipe set in a stone wall on the most westerly 
corner of lands described in Liber 1838 page 1070 and running thence; 
south 79-24-44 east 217.74 feet along the lands of Robert H. Collins 
to an iron pipe set on the westerly side of Jackson Avenue and running 
thence along the westerly side of Jackso;n AyenUQ. south 5^35-51 East 
41.65 feet to an iron pipe; thence through the landp of Celia Seidman 
north 79-24-44 west 267.85 feet to an iron set in a stone wall; thence 
along the stone wall north 54-29-35 East 55.52 feet to the point of 
beginning. Containing 9.713 sq. ft. of land, be the same more or less. 

BEING the same premises conveyed in a deed from Celia Seidman to 
Robert H. Collins and Evelyn Collins, husband and wife, dated February 
1, 1972 and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's, office on F̂ bruairy 
7, 1972 in liber 1898 at page 154. / 

ALSO ALL THAT certain lot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying 
and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of 
New York, and more particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point which said point is an iron pipe set at the 
junction of two stone walls being the most southerly point of lands 
of N/F William F. Leghorn (reputed owner); thence proceeding from said 
point of beginning north 58-40-55 west 10.21 feet to a point; thence 
north 42-56-33 east 225.98 feet through the lands of Leghorn to a 
point on the westerly boundary of Jackson Avenue, a town road, thence 
proceeding along said town road south 21-50-01 east 11.05 feet to a 
point in a stone wall; thence along said stone wall south 42-56-33 
west 219.22 feet to the point or place of beginning containing 0.Q5 
acre more or less. / 

BEING the same premises conveyed in a deed from William F. Leghorn to 
Robert H. Collins and Evelyn B. Collins, his wife, dated June 21, 1971 
and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's office on July 6r 1971 in 
Liber 1877 at page 772. 

ALSO BEING the same premises described in a survey prepared by Ronald 
N. ,Was.hi?ur̂ , L.S.,,dated November 29, 1977 and described, as f9ll.ows: 

BEGINNING at a point in the westerly line of Jackson Avenue, said 
point being in the division line between lands now or formerly of 
Seidman on the south and the herein described parcel on the north and 
running thence north 79-24-44 west 267.85 feet along, the aforesaid 
land of Seidman to a point; thence north 54-29-35 east 55.52 feet 
along lands now or formerly of Leghorn to a point; thence north 56-43-
18 west 10.21 feet along the same to a point; thence north 44-54T10 
wast 231.47 feet along the same to a point; thence south 24-27-00 east 
78/62 feet along the aforesaid westerly line of Jackson Avenue to a 
point; thence south 18-00-00 east 36.61 feet along same to a point; 
thence south 8-26-45 east 104.30 feet along the same to a point; thence 
south 5-35-51 east 41.65 feet along the same to, the poih,t pr place of 
beginning. • ; 

ALL BEING the same premises conveyed by Robert H. Collins and Evelyn 
B. Collins, his wife by deed dated December 12, 1977 to Robert Henry 
Collins and Denise W. Collins and duly recorded in the Orapge County 
Clerk's office on December 20, 1977 in Liber 2087 of Deeds at Page 
789, 



.!v̂  aa xron pipe set on the westerly side of Je[ck&6nit\^huea^ 
thence along the westerly sid^idf, Jacksop.^ 
41^65 feet to an iron piper thence M r b u g h t h ^ i k n ^ 
north 79-24-44 west 267.85 feet: to an iron set in a stone Wall; thence 
along the stone wall north 54-^29-35: E^st 55.52 |eet to the; pbirlt of ' ^ 
beginning. Containing ^.713 sg. ft. of landr be i^e S;4Ĵ ^ m̂ ^ 

BEING the same premises conveyed in a deed from Celia S.eidman to 
Robert H. Collins and Evelyn Collins, husband and wife/ diated February 
1, 1972 and recorded in the Orange County Cleork ̂ s;^offi:ce on Fel?ru4j?^ 
7, 1972 in liber 1898 at page 154. . 

ALSO ALL THAT certain lot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying 
and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of 
^ew York, arid more particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point which said point is an iron pipe set at the 
junction of two stone walls being the most southerly point of lands 
of N/F William F. Leghorn (reputed owner); thence proceeding from said 
point of beginning north 58-40-55 west 10.21 feet to a point; thence 
north 42-56-33 east 225.98 feet through the lands of Leghorn to a 
pbint oh the westerly boundary of Jackson Avenue, a town road, thence 
proceeding along said towri road south 21-50-01 east 11.05 feet to a 
point in a stone wall; thence along said stone wall sbvith 42-5,6-33 
west 2191.22 feet to the point or place of beginning containiii^ ,0.,Q5 
:,acnr;ex-more^or'less. • , •'•/ ^•'^-'''\^v*'';^''''••''';.'.'.-.•''••'•• • 

BEING the same premises conveyed in a deed from Willicun F,. Leghorn to 
Robert H. Collins and EVelyn B. Collins, his wife, dated June 21, 1971 
arid recorded in the Orange County Clerk's office on July 6/ 1971 in 
iiiber 18'^7 at page 772. 

ALSO BEING the same premises described in a survey prepared by Ronald 
N., V̂̂ Î l̂iĴ î ^̂  N o v e m b e r 2 9 , 19.77 a n d describjed>as: f9ll,6ws: 

BEGINNING at a point in the westerly line of Jackson Avenue, said 
point being in the division line between lands now or formerly of 
Seidman on the south and the herein described parcel^on the north and 
running thence north 79-24-44 west 267.85 feet along, the aforesaid 
land of Seidman to a point; thence north 54-29-35 east 55.52 feet 
along lands now or formerly of Leghorn to a point; thence north 56-43-
18 west 10.21 feet along the same to a point; thence north 44r54-T 10 
wast 231.47 feet along the same to a point; thence south 24-27-00 east 
78/62 feet along the aforesaid westerly line of Jackson Avenue to a 
point; thence south 18-00-00 east 36.61 feet along same to a point; 
thence south 8-26-45 east 104.30 feet along the same to a point; thence 
south 5-35-51 east 41.65 feet along the sanje to the point pr place of 
beginning.'",- , ' ,, ' • ' > " ; ' ' : .'•' '')•'•'' 

ALL BEING the same premises conveyed by Robert H. Collins and Evelyn 
B. Collinis, his wife by deed dated December 12, 1977 to Robert Henry 
Collins and Denise W. Collins and duly recorded in the Orajage County 
Clerk's office on December 20, 1977 in Liber 2087 of Deeds at Page 
789. 

mM2m PC &S1 



TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first pan ii» ^ d to any stieeto tipd 

roads abutting itihe above described premises to the center lines thereof, "-"'': 

TOGETHER with the appurtenances and*all the estate and ri^ts of th^ party- of'the first part in and to 

said premises, < '' ' 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted untQ. the par^ of the second part, the heira .or 

successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever. 

or-].*.-J 

J V 

:.:.• uL' 

1 • • • . . i : 

> ' ; » IJ «•» 

J /J CO'.M 

;; 7i:r, :• 
•.; J. I ' ; 

(••-. 
J'.Jic; 

!•'. . '• 1 • .' i ; 

) | TVi.-:. • J , • > ' • {• 

L". ."• ] ! • : ui fM N .. 

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything 

whereby the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesjiid. 

AND the party of ithe first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of 

the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive sudi consid* 

eration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply 

the same first to the payment of ithe cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for 

any other purpose. 

The word "party" shall be construed as if it read "parties" whenever the sense of thb indent^re so requires. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day {(nd year'fitst above 

written. 

IN PR|!SENCE OF: 

.^Tk'ffP'^* •> HP^^'^Y POT T.TT t̂fi / ' Ti V - 7 
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suocessoî  And asftigns QI the party of the second part foraver. 

, .5 

51 rn.-v. • P " •*. • ' '• t-

' ^ -• 

AND the party of the fireit part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything 

whereby the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as afo^es îd., 

AND the party of ithe first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the lien Law, covena t̂̂  that the ipailty of 

the first part will receive the consideration for ithis conveyance and will hold the r i^ t to receiye such consid* 

eration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply 

the same first to the payment of mhe cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for 

any other purpose. 

The word "party" shall be construed as if it read "parties" whenever the sense of this indenture so requires. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day 9nd yeâ 'fiĵ at above 

writtoQ. . •; 

IN PApsENCE O F : 

... y-ROBERT HENRY^CfiLLINS" 

- ^ ^ ^ XDEIJISE Wv COIiLJCp.S 

^//-^^-
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StATIU«V 

persqnftlly- C«TO<» 

H0RID2^ COUNTY 01 

4j»y of June 

M i 

1981 , before me 

^-PeniseW, Collins 
to me known to ,beadle-individual described in and wHo 
executed .the,,ioMgbi;igi.iA8trujnent^ and adonowledged tihat 

•/she"" ' •" " • ' - ' " ' ' """" 

o 

/•J. NO' 

•:^CA£M 

„Jlk9H \ ;Y PUdDC STATE-pî -FLORIDA AT LAKX 
tPr.ll 19 83̂  
UNOERWUTBtS <̂ . ./l^W^^TfiSU < p i a ^ INS3 

/ ' " • • i i n M i " " . „ • . • ' . '•;•.'•' • 

STATE OP NEW YORIC.COIINTV OP M > 

19 , before me On the day of 
personally came 
to me known, who» being by me duly sworn, did depose and 
say that he resides at No. 

that 
of 

he is the 

/ . , the corporation described 
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he 
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed 
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so 
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora* 
tion, and that ' he signed h name thereto by like order. 

STATE OP NEW YORK, coyKiT o' ^Orihge y'. *» 
On the / / day of '""^^^^SSe^ 19 8 1 , before me 
personally came 

ROBERT HENRY COLLINS, JR. 
to me known to be the individual described in and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and adkhowledged Itifit 
h e .. .execut<pd the same. 

'^%^MM 
Noa«y INibtk, Stati of Nm» York 

QufUfitd in Onagc Goumr ^j* 

STATE OP NEW YORK. COUNTY Of 

19 before me On the day of 
personally came 
the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with 
whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly 
sworn, did depose and say that he resides at No. 

that he knows ' 

to be the individual 
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument; 
that he, said subscribing-witness, was present and saw 

execute the same; arid that he, said witness, 
at the same time subscribed h name as witness thereto. 

Itorgain anli i^ale Beeb 
WITH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR''S ACTS 

TITLE NO. 

ROBERT HENRY COLLINS and DENISE W. 
COLLINS 

TO 

ROBERT HENRY COLLINS, J R . 

SECTION 
BLOCK 
LOT 
COUNTY OR TOWN ^ 

RETURN BY MAIL TO: 

PINKELSTEIN, MAURIELLO, 
KAPLAN AND LEVINE, ESQS. 
436 Robinson Avenue 

12550 Newburgh, NY 

ATT: 
Zip No. 

Michael O. Gittelsohn 

4 
1^ 

^ l ^ l p ] ? 
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V, KOtARY^PUflOC SV/iEJOf.FLORIDA AT LARGI •"* •-•oC*' 

••• 'WaED'TWty^xaiAL INS., 

STATI 0|! NBW YORIC.COIfNTy OP 

19 before me On the day of 
personally came 
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and 
say that he resides at No. 
that he is the 
of 

, tiie corporation described 
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he 
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed 
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so 
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora* 
tion, and that ' he signed h name thereto by like order. 

•-'..î .: • •;• ANGELA M MA2ZAR4JL. . 
.;..'.: HfMxf PtaiUk, Sutt oT Mm York 

'•; Qu«Ufii«l In Oraas* Omntf j^r^ 
CMBMiaiiMi BMMI Maidi Mk l»^ 

STATE OP NIW YORK, COUNTY OP 

19 before me On the day of 
personally came 
the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with 
whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly 
sworn, did depose and say that he resides at No. 
that he knows 

to be the individual 
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument; 
that he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw 

execute the same; and that he, said witness, 
at the same time subscribed h name as witness thereto. 

WITH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS 
TITLE No. 

ROBERT HENRY COLLINS a n d DENISE W. 
COLLINS 

SECTION 
BLOCK 
LOT 
COUNTY OR TOWN 

TO 

ROBERT HENRY COLLINS, JR. RETURN BY MAIL TO: 

PINKELSTEIN, MAURIELLO, 
KAPLAN AND LEVINE, ESQS. 
436 Robinson Avenue 
Newburgh, NY îp No. ̂ 2550 
ATT: Michael O. Gittelsohn 
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CONTRACT OF SALE 

WARNING:. NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE THAT THIS FORM OF CONTRACT FOR THE 
SALE AND PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE COMPLIES WITH SECTION ^•TOa OF THE 
GENERAL OBLIGATIONS LAW ("PLAIN ENGLISH"). 

CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SITING IT 

NOTE: FIRE AND CASUALTY LOSSES: This contract form does not provide 
for what happens in the event of fire or casualty loss before the title 
closing. Unless different provision is made in this contract, Section 
5-1311 of the General Obligations Law will apply. One part of that law 
makes a purchaser responsible for fire and casualty loss upon talU.ng of 
title to or possession of the premises M) 

2£* CONTRACT OF SALE, made as of the ^f^/ day of February, 1993. 
BETWEEN 

SELLER: ROBERT HENRY COLLINS, JR. 

Address: residing at 455 Grove Road, Pine Bush, NY 12566 

hereinafter called "SELLER", who agrees to sell, and 

PURCHASER: RYAN WELSH 

Address: 41 Willow Avenue, Cornwall, New York 12518 

hereinafter called "PURCHASER", who agrees to buy the following 
described premises: 

PREMISES: 

The property, including all buildings and improvements thereon (the 
"PREMISES") (more fully described on a separate page marked "Exhibit 
"A") and also known as: 

Street Address: Box 80, Jackson Avenue, New Windsor, New York 

Tax Map Designation: Town of New Windsor Section 57 Block 1 Lot 34.1 

Together with SELLER'S interest, if any, in streets and unpaid awards 
as set forth in Paragraph 9. 

PERSONAL PROPERTY: 

The sale also includes all fixtures and articles of personal property 
attached to or used in connection with the PREMISES, SELLER states that 
they are paid for and owned by SELLER free and clear of any lien or 
encumbrance. They include plumbing, heating, lighting and cooking 
fixtures, bathroom and kitchen cabinets, existing screens, existing 
front storm door, shrubbery, clothes dryer, range, refrigerator, 
existing plates in door hardware, mail box and wall to wall carpeting. 
All in an "as is" condition, except as otherwise provided in the Rider 
to this contract. 

Also included: Microwave and water softner 

(Excluded from this sale are : Furniture and household furnishings 
unless specifically set forth herein.) 
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ENTIRE AGREENEMT: 
» 

21. All prior understandings and agreements between SELLER and 
PURCHASER are merged in this contract. It completely expresses their 
full agreement. It has been entered into after full investigation, 
neither party retiying upon any statements made by anyone else that is 
•riot' set ;f orthvlri-̂ -'thiig'contractV '.. • •".:';' 

'\ . 

CHANGES MUST BE IN WRITING: 

22. This contract may hot be changed or cancelled except in writing. 
The cdritract shall also apply to and bind the distributees, heirs, 
executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the respective 
parties. Each of the parties hereby authorize their attorneys to 
agreed in writing to any changes in dates and time periods provided for 
• in-this.-,contract.' . ^'''"'• : . 

0-
X 

SINGUXJOt ALSO MEANS PLURAL: 

23. Any singular word or term herein shall also be read as in the 
plural whenever the sense of this contract may require it. 

RIDER PROVISIONS: 

24. Paragraphs #25 etseq. contained on Rider are attached and made a 
'; part;hereof.';'-; 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto hfive executed this 
instrument the ye^r and date first above set forth. 

IN PRESENCE OF: 

ROBERT HENRY COLLINS, JR., SELLER 

ROBERT J CKOVER, ESQ., ESCROW AGENT 

iA 
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORGANS COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT: /T^^H^yi'J—^/^ /A^;-^,^ ̂  ^ 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATEDz/^^.'tMflrT^ ^?^i 

FDR (BUILDING PERMIT) :_.^_ 

LOCATED AT: /\ Jl- "rJ- /O^/? /"^^^^ y^^ <^. 

^ ZONE! JO^JZJL-

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECT I OlvĴ ^̂ '̂BLOCK ^__ \-UJ^^^y 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. //^ f/^.^AJ^ .j:^r^L^/9^/^f 

3 . ; ^ 

5. 

REQUIREMENTS 

ZONEs^r-Z_ USE 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT WIDTH 

REQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ*D SIDE YD 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST 

REQ'D REAR YD._ 
REQ'D FRONTAGE 

MAX. BLDG. HT-

FLOOR AREA RATIO„ 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA. 

DEV. COVERAGE 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT 
91A-563-4630 TO MAKE AN APPQINTMNET WITH THE ZONING BOARD 

CC: 2-B.A., APPLICANT, B-P. FILES. 



§ 48-13 ZONING § 48-14 

the words "same as" are followed by a series of group 
symbols, the use group and their respective bulk 
regulations shall be construed as applying to equivalent 
uses in the district wherein referred. 

ARTICLE V 
Supplementary Regulations 

§ 48-14. Supplementary yard regulations. 

A. Accessory buildings. 

(1) An accessory building may be located in any required 
side or rear yard, provided that: 

(a) Such building shall not exceed fifteen (15) feet in 
height or the maximum height of the principal 
building, whichever is less. [Amended 4-20-88 by 
L.L. No. 3 - 1988] 

(b) Such building shall be set back ten (10) feet from 
any lot line. 

(c) All such buildings, in the aggregate, shall not 
occupy more than ten percent (10%) of the area of 
the required rear or side yard. 

(2) Accessory buUdings constructed at the same time may 
be located in pairs or groups in the required rear or 
side yard along the common side lot line or rear lot line 
of contiguous lots. 

(3) An accessory building on that portion of a lot not 
included in any required yard shall not exceed the height 
of the principal building. [Amended 4-20-88 by L.L. No. 

„ 3 - 1988] 

(4) • No accessor}' building shall project nearer to the street 
on which the principal building fronts than such 
principal building. Should topographic conditions be 
such that practical difficulties would be caused by this 
requirement with respect to the location of garages, 
the Planning" Board may authorize the erection of such 
gEu-ages under the following conditions: 

4811 fi - 2."j • H^ 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of Application for Variance of 

Applicant . 

fjsAl 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

ilopes containing tt 
I compared the A addressed 

envelopes containing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for variance and I find that the addressees are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a 
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Patricia A. Barnhart 

Sworn t o b e f o r e me t h i s 
Qp\^ day of OlfxXiL , 19Q«2^ 

cd:^Ltxx(xh 

DEBORAH GREEN 
Notary Public. State of New York 

Qualified in Orange County 
#4984066, ^^ i q q ^ J 

CommiMkm Expiras July 15. Ui^!^ 

{TA DOCDISK#7-030586.AOS) 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

1763 

April 21, 1993 

Robert H. Collins 
80 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

Re: Tax Map Parcel: 57-1-34.1 

Dear Mr. Collins: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are 
within five hundred (500) feet of the above mentioned property. 

The charge for this service is $35.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 
Please remit the balance of $10.00 to the Town Clerks's office. 

Sincerely, 

LESLIE COOK 
Sole Assessor 

% 

LC/cp 
Attachments 
|̂ ^̂ Ea?JSB'arrih'artf 
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Schaffer, Susan 
RD 2 Box 355 Bethlehem Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Gould, William S. & Cheryl 
Box 354 RD 2 Bethlehem Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Gould, Paul M. & William S. & John W. & Robert 0 
RD 2 Box 140 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Bethlehem Art Gallery, Inc. 
RD 2 Jackson Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Claudio, Emilio Jr. & Zaida M. 
RD 2 Jackson Ave. . 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Campbell, Thomas S. & Marlene A. 
Bethlehem Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Potter, Joel E. & Carol 
P.O. Box 416 1 
New Windsor, N Y 1 2 5 5 3 

Carson, Waidemar E. & Betty Jane 
RD 2 Jackson Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Grant, John F. & Louisa C. 
Box 353 RD 2 Bethlehem Rd. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Hunter, John A. & Patti Ann 
RD 2 Jackson Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 1255 3 

Lulves, James F. & Mary Alice 
RD 2 Jackson Ave. Box 7 2 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Evangelista, Frank M. & Lucille M. 
75 Jackson Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Panico, Elizabeth M. & Frank 
RD 2 Jackson Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Rieb, Walter A. & Mildred C. 
RD 2 Jackson Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



Fischer, Willi am P. & Yvonne Anspach 
3 PIymouth Rock Ave. 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

Flynn, Terrance K. & Linda 
80B RD2 Jackson Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 125^3 

Schaffner, Richard & Anita 
RD 2 Box 70 Jackson Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 125 53 


